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Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, 50-287,
50-369, 50-370, -
~ 50-413, 50-414 -
MEMORANDUM FOR: _Dave B. Matthews, Director
' Project Directorate II-3
~ Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

FROM: Darl S. Hood, Project Manager, Project

Directorate 11-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/II

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Project Manager, Project
Directorate II-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/I1

Leonard A. Wiens, Project Manager, Project
Directorate II-3 ‘

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF BULLETIN 89-01 ON ALL DUKE STATIONS
‘ ‘ (TACS 73179, 73180, 73183, 73184, 73185, 73157, 73158)

By letter of June 20, 1989, Duke replied to NRC Bulletin 89-01 "Failure of
Westinghouse Steam Generator Tube Mechanical Plugs" for each of its seven
nuclear stations. The reply indicates that no Duke plant has mechanical
plugs from the suspect heat numbers. While Duke has no plans to remove any
Westinghouse mechanical plugs from service, should future evaluation indicate
susceptibility to failure, plug repair would Tikely be by "plug-in-a-plug".
technique, and any future Duke data would be provided to the Westinghouse
data base. ' : : :

‘We find that this responsé,satisfiesfthe actions required by Bulletin 89-01,
and that the subject TACS can be c]osed.

Leonard A. Wiens, ' Kahtan N. Jabbour, Darl S. Hood,
Project Manager Project Manager Project Manager
Project Directorate II-3 = Project Directorate 1I-3 “Project Directorate II-3
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dave B. Matthews, Director
- Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

FROM: - Darl S. Hood, Project Manager, Project

Directorate 11-3

‘Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Project Manager, Project
Directorate I11-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

Leonard A. Wiens, Project Manager, Project
Directorate 1I-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF BULLETIN 89-01 ON ALL DUKE STATIONS
(TACS 73179, 73180, 73183, 73184, 73185, 73157, 73158)

By letter of June 20, 1989, Duke replied to NRC Bulletin 89-01 "Failure of
Westinghouse Steam Generator Tube Mechanical Plugs" for each of its seven
nuclear stations. The reply indicates that no Duke plant has mechanical
plugs from the suspect heat numbers. While Duke has no plans to remove any
Westinghouse mechanical plugs from service, should future evaluation indicate
susceptibility to failure, plug repair wou]d likely be by "plug-in-a-plug"
technique, and any future Duke data would be provided to the West1nghouse
data base.

We f1nd that this response satisfies the actions required by Bulletin 89-01,
and that the subject TACS can be closed.

‘LeonardvA. Wiens, - Kahtan N. Jabbour, Darl S. Hood,

Project Manager Project Manager ‘ Project Manager
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